
 

Time to Award Project Communication 
October 2013 

 

Time to Award Project- Implementation Phase  
Supplier Awareness Communication for Large Acquisitions 

 
This communication is provided by the Time to Award project to inform the Suppliers of upcoming process 
changes developed by the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) Time to Award project team.  Standardized 
processes were developed to streamline the acquisition process agency wide in order to reduce the amount of 
time spent on awarding a contact.  The crucial role Suppliers play in helping DLA achieve this goal is evident.   
 
The purpose of this “Supplier Communication” is to inform suppliers of cost and price related data 
requirements as prescribed by FAR 15.403-4 (Requiring Certified Cost or Pricing Data), FAR 15.403-5 ( FAR 
15.408: Table 15-2 (Instructions for Submitting Cost/Price Proposals When Certified Cost or Pricing Data 
Are Required), and DFARS 252.215-7009 (Proposal Adequacy Checklist).  The communication is also 
intended to help realign expectations in order to eliminate delays experienced when cost and price data is not 
received during proposal submission or when data deficiencies/additional substantiating document 
requirements are identified thereafter.   
 
The information attached includes:  

 *Please refer to the left side of the screen   to open attachments 
 

 Cost and Price related definitions 

 FAR Table 15-2: Instructions for Submitting 
Cost/Price Proposals When Certified Cost or 
Pricing Data are Required 
 

 Model Proposal (See Excel Spreadsheet titled 
"Multi-Year Model Generic Proposal" 
(Schedule A, Schedule B, Schedule C, 
Schedule D and Schedule E) 
 

 Proposal Adequacy Checklist (DFARS 252-
215-7009 -now required to be submitted by 
Supplier with proposal) 
 

 Common Proposal Deficiencies 
 

 Substantiating Documents Requirements 

 
Note: Proposal Adequacy Questions should be directed to the Contracting Officer. 





Attachment B 
Proposal Adequacy Checklist 


DFARS 252.215-7009 – Proposal Adequacy Checklist (MAR 2013) 


The offeror shall complete the following checklist, providing location of requested information, 
or an explanation of why the requested information is not provided. In preparation of the 
offeror’s checklist, offerors may elect to have their prospective subcontractors use the same or 
similar checklist as appropriate. 


 


  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 
1. FAR 15.408, Table 


15-2, Section I 
Paragraph A 


Is there a properly completed first page 
of the proposal per FAR 15.408 Table 15-
2 I.A or as specified in the solicitation? 


    


2. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph A(7) 


Does the proposal identify the need for 
Government-furnished 
material/tooling/test equipment? 
Include the accountable contract 
number and contracting officer contact 
information if known. 


    


3. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph A(8) 


Does the proposal identify and explain 
notifications of noncompliance with Cost 
Accounting Standards Board or Cost 
Accounting Standards (CAS); any 
proposal inconsistencies with your 
disclosed practices or applicable CAS; 
and inconsistencies with your 
established estimating and accounting 
principles and procedures? 
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may  
use 
continuation 
pages) 


4. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I, 
Paragraph C(1) 
 
FAR 2.101, “Cost or 
pricing data” 


Does the proposal disclose any other 
known activity that could materially 
impact the costs? This may include, but 
is not limited to, such factors as— (1) 
Vendor quotations; 
(2) Nonrecurring costs; 
(3) Information on changes in 
production methods and in production 
or purchasing volume; 
(4) Data supporting projections of 
business prospects and objectives and 
related operations costs; 
(5) Unit-cost trends such as those 
associated with labor efficiency; 
(6) Make-or-buy decisions; 
(7) Estimated resources to attain 
business goals; and 
(8) Information on management 
decisions that could have a significant 
bearing on costs. 


  


5. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph B 


Is an Index of all certified cost or pricing 
data and information accompanying or 
identified in the proposal provided and 
appropriately referenced? 


  


6. FAR 15.403-1(b) Are there any exceptions to submission 
of certified cost or pricing data pursuant 
to FAR 15.403-1(b)? If so, is supporting 
documentation included in the 
proposal? (Note questions 18-20.) 


  


7. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph C(2)(i) 


Does the proposal disclose the 
judgmental factors applied and the 
mathematical or other methods used in 
the estimate, including those used in 
projecting from known data? 
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


8. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph C(2)(ii) 


Does the proposal disclose the nature 
and amount of any contingencies 
included in the proposed price? 


  


9. FAR 15.408 Table 
15-2, Section II, 
Paragraph A or B 


Does the proposal explain the basis of all 
cost estimating relationships (labor hours 
or material) proposed on other than a 
discrete basis? 


  


10. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraphs D and E 


Is there a summary of total cost by element 
of cost and are the elements of cost cross-
referenced to the supporting cost or 
pricing data? (Breakdowns for each cost 
element must be consistent with your cost 
accounting system, including breakdown by 
year.) 


  


11. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraphs D and E 


If more than one Contract Line Item 
Number (CLIN) or sub Contract Line Item 
Number (sub-CLIN) is proposed as required 
by the RFP, are there summary total 
amounts covering all line items for each 
element of cost and is it cross-referenced 
to the supporting cost or pricing data? 


  


12. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph F 


Does the proposal identify any incurred 
costs for work performed before the 
submission of the proposal? 


  


13. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section I 
Paragraph G 


Is there a Government forward pricing rate 
agreement (FPRA)? If so, the offeror shall 
identify the official submittal of such rate 
and factor data. If not, does the proposal 
include all rates and factors by year that 
are utilized in the development of the 
proposal and the basis for those rates and 
factors? 
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


COST ELEMENTS 
MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
14. FAR 15.408, Table 


15-2, Section II 
Paragraph A 


Does the proposal include a 
consolidated summary of individual 
material and services, frequently 
referred to as a Consolidated Bill of 
Material (CBOM), to include the basis 
for pricing? The offeror’s consolidated 
summary shall include raw materials, 
parts, components, assemblies, 
subcontracts and services to be 
produced or performed by others, 
identifying as a minimum the item, 
source, quantity, and price. 


  


SUBCONTRACTS (Purchased materials or services) 
15. DFARS 215.404-3 Has the offeror identified in the 


proposal those subcontractor proposals, 
for which the contracting officer has 
initiated or may need to request field 
pricing analysis? 


  


16. FAR 15.404-3(c) 
 
FAR 52.244-2  


Per the thresholds of FAR 15.404-3(c), 
Subcontract Pricing Considerations, 
does the proposal include a copy of the 
applicable subcontractor’s certified cost 
or pricing data? 


  


17. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Note 1; 
Section II 
Paragraph A 


Is there a price/cost analysis establishing 
the reasonableness of each of the 
proposed subcontracts included with 
the proposal? If the offeror’s price/cost 
analyses are not provided with the 
proposal, does the proposal include a 
matrix identifying dates for receipt of 
subcontractor proposal, completion of 
fact finding for purposes of price/cost 
analysis, and submission of the 
price/cost analysis?  
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use  
continuation 
pages) 


EXCEPTIONS TO CERTIFIED COST OR PRICING DATA 
18. FAR 52.215-20 


 
 
FAR 2.101, 
“commercial 
item”  


Has the offeror submitted an exception to 
the submission of certified cost or pricing 
data for commercial items proposed either 
at the prime or subcontractor level, in 
accordance with provision 52.215-20? 
  a.  Has the offeror specifically identified 
the type of commercial item claim (FAR 
2.101 commercial item definition, 
paragraphs (1) through (8)), and the basis 
on which the item meets the definition? 
  b.  For modified commercial items (FAR 
2.101 commercial item definition 
paragraph (3)); did the offeror classify the 
modification(s) as either— 
    i.  A modification of a type customarily 
available in the commercial marketplace 
(paragraph (3)(i)); or 
    ii.  A minor modification (paragraph 
(3)(ii)) of a type not customarily available 
in the commercial marketplace made to 
meet Federal Government requirements 
not exceeding the thresholds in FAR 
15.403-1(c)(3)(iii)(B)? 
  c.  For proposed commercial items “of a 
type”, or “evolved” or modified (FAR 2.101 
commercial item definition paragraphs (1) 
through (3)), did the contractor provide a 
technical description of the differences 
between the proposed item and the 
comparison item(s)?  
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


19. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section II 
Paragraph A 


Does the proposal include a price 
analysis for all commercial items 
offered that are not available to the 
general public? 


  


20. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section II 
Paragraph A(1) 


Does the proposal support the degree 
of competition and the basis for 
establishing the source and 
reasonableness of price for each 
subcontract or purchase order priced 
on a competitive basis exceeding the 
threshold for certified cost or pricing 
data? 


  


INTERORGANIZATIONAL TRANSFERS 


21. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section II 
Paragraph A.(2) 


For inter-organizational transfers 
proposed at cost, does the proposal 
include a complete cost proposal in 
compliance with Table 15-2? 


  


22. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section II 
Paragraph A(1) 


For inter-organizational transfers 
proposed at price in accordance with 
FAR 31.205-26(e), does the proposal 
provide an analysis by the prime that 
supports the exception from certified 
cost or pricing data in accordance with 
FAR 15.403-1? 


  


DIRECT LABOR 


23. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section II 
Paragraph B 


Does the proposal include a time 
phased (i.e.; monthly, quarterly) 
breakdown of labor hours, rates and 
costs by category or skill level? If labor 
is the allocation base for indirect costs, 
the labor cost must be summarized in 
order that the applicable overhead rate 
can be applied. 
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


24. FAR 15.408, 
Table 15-2, 
Section II 
Paragraph B 


For labor Basis of Estimates (BOEs), 
does the proposal include labor 
categories, labor hours, and task 
descriptions, (e.g.; Statement of Work 
reference, applicable CLIN, Work 
Breakdown Structure, rationale for 
estimate, applicable history, and time-
phasing)? 


  


25. FAR subpart 
22.10 


If covered by the Service Contract Labor 
Standards statute (41 U.S.C. chapter 
67), are the rates in the proposal in 
compliance with the minimum rates 
specified in the statute? 


  


INDIRECT COSTS 
26. FAR 15.408, Table 


15-2, Section II 
Paragraph C 


Does the proposal indicate the basis of 
estimate for proposed indirect costs and 
how they are applied? (Support for the 
indirect rates could consist of cost 
breakdowns, trends, and budgetary data.) 


  


OTHER COSTS 
27. FAR 15.408, 


Table 15-2, 
Section II 
Paragraph D 


Does the proposal include other direct 
costs and the basis for pricing? If travel 
is included does the proposal include 
number of trips, number of people, 
number of days per trip, locations, and 
rates (e.g. airfare, per diem, hotel, car 
rental, etc)? 


  


28. FAR 15.408, 
Table 15-2, 
Section II 
Paragraph E 


If royalties exceed $1,500 does the 
proposal provide the information/data 
identified by Table 15-2? 


  


29. FAR 15.408, 
Table 15-2, 
Section II 
Paragraph F 


When facilities capital cost of money is 
proposed, does the proposal include 
submission of Form CASB-CMF or 
reference to an FPRA/FPRP and show 
the calculation of the proposed 
amount? 
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


FORMATS FOR SUBMISSION OF LINE ITEM SUMMARIES 
30. FAR 15.408, Table 


15-2, Section III 
Are all cost element breakdowns 
provided using the applicable format 
prescribed in FAR 15.408, Table 15-2 
III? (or alternative format if specified in 
the request for proposal) 


  


31. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section III 
Paragraph B 


If the proposal is for a modification or 
change order, have cost of work 
deleted (credits) and cost of work 
added (debits) been provided in the 
format described in FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2.III.B? 


  


32. FAR 15.408, Table 
15-2, Section III 
Paragraph C 


For price revisions/redeterminations, 
does the proposal follow the format in 
FAR 15.408, Table 15-2.III.C? 


  


OTHER 
33. FAR 16.4 If an incentive contract type, does the 


proposal include offeror proposed 
target cost, target profit or fee, share 
ratio, and, when applicable, 
minimum/maximum fee, ceiling price? 


  


34. FAR 16.203-4 and 
FAR 15.408 Table 
15-2, Section II, 
Paragraphs A, B, C, 
and D 


If Economic Price Adjustments are 
being proposed, does the proposal 
show the rationale and application for 
the economic price adjustment? 


  


35. FAR 52.232-28 If the offeror is proposing Performance-
Based Payments did the offeror comply 
with FAR 52.232-28? 
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  REFERENCES SUBMISSION 
ITEM 


PROPOSAL 
PAGE No. 


If not provided 
EXPLAIN (may 
use 
continuation 
pages) 


36. FAR 15.408(n) 
 
FAR 52.215-22 
 
FAR 52.215-23  


Excessive Pass-through Charges– 
Identification of Subcontract Effort: If the 
offeror intends to subcontract more than 
70% of the total cost of work to be 
performed, does the proposal identify: (i) 
the amount of the offeror’s indirect costs 
and profit applicable to the work to be 
performed by the proposed 
subcontractor(s); and (ii) a description of 
the added value provided by the offeror as 
related to the work to be performed by the 
proposed subcontractor(s)? 
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Attachment C 
CCPD - Commonly Found Deficiencies  


 
1. Cover sheet not signed or dated 


 
2. Correct total proposal amount is not reflected on cover sheet or summary sheet 


 
3. No summary sheet with all applicable cost elements for NSN 


 
4. Multiple NSNs - no summary sheet for combined NSNs and/or no sub-summary sheets 


for individual NSNs 
 


5. Summary sheet(s) does not reference all applicable schedules (e.g., G&A, overheads) 
and include that data in separate documents 


 
6. No cost data for all years of contract performance  


 
7. Insufficient explanatory notes where needed 


 
8. Proposal figures do not track from cover sheet to the summary sheet / sub-summary 


sheets to the schedules 
 


9. Most current indirect rates available have not been provided in the proposal 
 


10. Cost data does not include a Bill of Materials (BOM) or labor breakout by labor category, 
rate and hours 


 








Substantiating Documents 


Truth In Negotiations Act (TINA) Proposals:  The intent of the FAR is to ensure suppliers recover costs 
and are awarded a reasonable profit based upon item/contract complexity and risk.  


While supplier adherence to the proposal adequacy checklist (DFARS 252-215.7009) helps provide the 
Government with a baseline for establishing how costs were calculated by cost element, collection of 
additional data is often necessary.  The information collected is used to assess the pool of information 
available to suppliers for each cost element and to validate that the data points selected by the supplier 
are fair, reasonable, current, accurate, and complete.   The following note is included in Table 15-2 of 
the FAR, which offers instructions for submitting cost/price proposals when certified cost or pricing data 
are required:  


 Note 2. By submitting your proposal, you grant the Contracting Officer or an authorized representative the right to examine 
records that formed the basis for the pricing proposal. That examination can take place at any time before award. It may 
include those books, records, documents, and other types of factual information (regardless of form or whether the information 
is specifically referenced or included in the proposal as the basis for pricing) that will permit an adequate evaluation of the 
proposed price. 


While the type of data Government personnel request will vary case by case, examples of the type of 
data a supplier should be prepared to provide follow.  The examples provided are not intended to be a 
comprehensive list, but do outline typical requests for additional data.  Suppliers should be able to 
provide this data immediately, upon request:  


1) Bill of Material (BOM) Line Items:   
a. Purchase Order History (e.g., all awards executed over a given period of time with 


manufacturing source/supplier, unit price, and award quantity identified, etc.) 
b. Quote History (e.g., all quotes received over a given period of time with items such as 


manufacturing source/supplier, unit price, and quantity identified, etc.) 
c. Do quantity price breaks exist for any BOM line item?  If so, please identify the line 


item and quantity/price reductions 
d. Long term arrangements with suppliers (Identify each line item) 
e. Subsidiary (Identify any manufacturing source/supplier who qualifies as such) 
f. For which line items did competition exist?  Competition is defined as receiving 2 or 


more quotes from sources who have quoted independently of one another and whose 
prices fall within a competitive range (i.e., prices generally falling within 25% of one 
another)   


g. Which BOM line items are sole source? 
h. Justification/reason for substantial price increases experienced, per line item. 


 
2) Labor: 


a. Labor categories used in the manufacturing process  
b. Labor rates per labor category 
c. Historical labor rates per labor category, over a given period of time (e.g., 3 years). 
d. Timesheets  







e. Actual number of labor hours experienced per production run, over a given period of 
time. 


f. If labor hours are increasing rather than decreasing, explanation for upward trend. 
g. Have any labor studies been conducted for this item or for any labor processes used in 


the manufacture of this item?  If so, what were the results? 
 


3) Indirect Rates: 
a. What rates were actually experienced over a given period of time (e.g., 3 years), 


minus unallowable expenses. 
b. Identify expense pool items and base for each indirect rate for current year and/or 


over a given period of time (e.g., 3 years actuals). 
c. Support documents for individual expense pool items.  
d. Budgetary forecasts for rates proposed in the future and the basis of the forecasted 


amounts. 








DEFINITIONS:  Cost & Price 


 


1)  “Cost or pricing data” (10 U.S.C. 2306a(h)(1) and 41 U.S.C. 254b) means all facts that, as of the 
date of price agreement, or, if applicable, an earlier date agreed upon between the parties that is as close 
as practicable to the date of agreement on price, prudent buyers and sellers would reasonably expect to 
affect price negotiations significantly. Cost or pricing data are factual, not judgmental; and are 
verifiable. While they do not indicate the accuracy of the prospective contractor’s judgment about 
estimated future costs or projections, they do include the data forming the basis for that judgment. Cost 
or pricing data are more than historical accounting data; they are all the facts that can be reasonably 
expected to contribute to the soundness of estimates of future costs and to the validity of determinations 
of costs already incurred. They also include, but are not limited to, such factors as— 


(1) Vendor quotations; 


(2) Nonrecurring costs; 


(3) Information on changes in production methods and in production or purchasing volume; 


(4) Data supporting projections of business prospects and objectives and related operations costs; 


(5) Unit-cost trends such as those associated with labor efficiency; 


(6) Make-or-buy decisions; 


(7) Estimated resources to attain business goals; and 


(8) Information on management decisions that could have a significant bearing on costs 


2)  “Certified cost or pricing data” means “cost or pricing data” that were required to be submitted in 
accordance with FAR 15.403-4 and 15.403-5 and have been certified, or are required to be certified, in 
accordance with 15.406-2. This certification states that, to the best of the person’s knowledge and belief, 
the cost or pricing data are accurate, complete, and current as of a date certain before contract award. 
Cost or pricing data are required to be certified in certain procurements (10 U.S.C. 2306a and 41 U.S.C. 
254b). 


3)  “Cost realism” means that the costs in an offeror’s proposal— 


(1) Are realistic for the work to be performed; 


(2) Reflect a clear understanding of the requirements; and 


(3) Are consistent with the various elements of the offeror’s technical proposal. 


4)  “Data other than certified cost or pricing data” means pricing data, cost data, and judgmental 
information necessary for the contracting officer to determine a fair and reasonable price or to determine 
cost realism. Such data may include the identical types of data as certified cost or pricing data, 
consistent with Table 15-2 of 15.408, but without the certification. The data may also include, for 



http://farsite.hill.af.mil/reghtml/regs/far2afmcfars/fardfars/far/15.htm#P406_73206

http://farsite.hill.af.mil/reghtml/regs/far2afmcfars/fardfars/far/15.htm#P420_77457

http://farsite.hill.af.mil/reghtml/regs/far2afmcfars/fardfars/far/15.htm#P587_118333





example, sales data and any information reasonably required to explain the offeror’s estimating process, 
including, but not limited to— 


(1) The judgmental factors applied and the mathematical or other methods used in the estimate, 
including those used in projecting from known data; and 


(2) The nature and amount of any contingencies included in the proposed price. 


 


 








Attachment B 
FAR Table 15-2 


INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMITTING COST/PRICE PROPOSALS WHEN  
COST OR PRICING DATA ARE REQUIRED 


 
This document provides instructions for preparing a contract pricing proposal when cost or pricing data are required.  


Note 1. There is a clear distinction between submitting cost or pricing data and merely making available books, records, and other documents 
without identification. The requirement for submission of cost or pricing data is met when all accurate cost or pricing data reasonably available to the 
offeror have been submitted, either actually or by specific identification, to the Contracting Officer or an authorized representative. As later 
information comes into your possession, it should be submitted promptly to the Contracting Officer in a manner that clearly shows how the 
information relates to the offeror’s price proposal. The requirement for submission of cost or pricing data continues up to the time of agreement on 
price, or an earlier date agreed upon between the parties if applicable.  


Note 2. By submitting your proposal, you grant the Contracting Officer or an authorized representative the right to examine records that formed the 
basis for the pricing proposal. That examination can take place at any time before award. It may include those books, records, documents, and other 
types of factual information (regardless of form or whether the information is specifically referenced or included in the proposal as the basis for 
pricing) that will permit an adequate evaluation of the proposed price.  


I. General Instructions  


A. You must provide the following information on the first page of your pricing proposal:  


(1) Solicitation, contract, and/or modification number;  


(2) Name and address of offeror;  


(3) Name and telephone number of point of contact;  


(4) Name of contract administration office (if available);  


(5) Type of contract action (that is, new contract, change order, price revision/redetermination, letter contract, unpressed order, or other);  


(6) Proposed cost; profit or fee; and total;  


(7) Whether you will require the use of Government property in the performance of the contract, and, if so, what property;  


(8) Whether your organization is subject to cost accounting standards; whether your organization has submitted a CASB Disclosure Statement, 
and if it has been determined adequate; whether you have been notified that you are or may be in noncompliance with your Disclosure 
Statement or CAS (other than a noncompliance that the cognizant Federal agency official has determined to have an immaterial cost impact), 
and, if yes, an explanation; whether any aspect of this proposal is inconsistent with your disclosed practices or applicable CAS, and, if so, an 
explanation; and whether the proposal is consistent with your established estimating and accounting principles and procedures and FAR Part 31, 
Cost Principles, and, if not, an explanation;  


(9) The following statement: 
This proposal reflects our estimates and/or actual costs as of this date and conforms with the instructions in FAR 15.403-5(b)(1) and Table 15-2. 
By submitting this proposal, we grant the Contracting Officer and authorized representative(s) the right to examine, at any time before award, 
those records, which include books, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, regardless of type and form or whether 
such supporting information is specifically referenced or included in the proposal as the basis for pricing, that will permit an adequate evaluation 
of the proposed price.  


(10) Date of submission; and  


(11) Name, title, and signature of authorized representative.  


B. In submitting your proposal, you must include an index, appropriately referenced, of all the cost or pricing data and information accompanying or 
identified in the proposal. In addition, you must annotate any future additions and/or revisions, up to the date of agreement on price, or an earlier 
date agreed upon by the parties, on a supplemental index.  


C. As part of the specific information required, you must submit, with your proposal, cost or pricing data (that is, data that are verifiable and factual 
and otherwise as defined at FAR 2.101). You must clearly identify on your cover sheet that cost or pricing data are included as part of the proposal. 
In addition, you must submit with your proposal any information reasonably required to explain your estimating process, including—  


(1) The judgmental factors applied and the mathematical or other methods used in the estimate, including those used in projecting from known 
data; and  


(2) The nature and amount of any contingencies included in the proposed price.  


D. You must show the relationship between contract line item prices and the total contract price. You must attach cost-element breakdowns for each 
proposed line item, using the appropriate format prescribed in the “Formats for Submission of Line Item Summaries” section of this table. You must 
furnish supporting breakdowns for each cost element, consistent with your cost accounting system.  


E. When more than one contract line item is proposed, you must also provide summary total amounts covering all line items for each element of 



http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/FARTOCP31.html#wp253693

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2015_4.html#wp1208443

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2015_4.html#wp1208770

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%202_1.html#wp1145508
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cost.  


F. Whenever you have incurred costs for work performed before submission of a proposal, you must identify those costs in your cost/price proposal.  


G. If you have reached an agreement with Government representatives on use of forward pricing rates/factors, identify the agreement, include a 
copy, and describe its nature.  


H. As soon as practicable after final agreement on price or an earlier date agreed to by the parties, but before the award resulting from the proposal, 
you must, under the conditions stated in FAR 15.406-2, submit a Certificate of Current Cost or Pricing Data.  


II. Cost Elements  


Depending on your system, you must provide breakdowns for the following basic cost elements, as applicable:  


A. Materials and services. Provide a consolidated priced summary of individual material quantities included in the various tasks, orders, or contract 
line items being proposed and the basis for pricing (vendor quotes, invoice prices, etc.). Include raw materials, parts, components, assemblies, and 
services to be produced or performed by others. For all items proposed, identify the item and show the source, quantity, and price. Conduct price 
analyses of all subcontractor proposals. Conduct cost analyses for all subcontracts when cost or pricing data are submitted by the subcontractor. 
Include these analyses as part of your own cost or pricing data submissions for subcontracts expected to exceed the appropriate threshold in 
FAR 15.403-4. Submit the subcontractor cost or pricing data as part of your own cost or pricing data as required in paragraph IIA(2) of this table. 
These requirements also apply to all subcontractors if required to submit cost or pricing data.  


(1) Adequate Price Competition. Provide data showing the degree of competition and the basis for establishing the source and reasonableness 
of price for those acquisitions (such as subcontracts, purchase orders, material order, etc.) exceeding, or expected to exceed, the appropriate 
threshold set forth at FAR 15.403-4 priced on the basis of adequate price competition. For interorganizational transfers priced at other than the 
cost of comparable competitive commercial work of the division, subsidiary, or affiliate of the contractor, explain the pricing method (see 
FAR 31.205-26(e)).  


(2) All Other. Obtain cost or pricing data from prospective sources for those acquisitions (such as subcontracts, purchase orders, material order, 
etc.) exceeding the threshold set forth in FAR 15.403-4 and not otherwise exempt, in accordance with FAR_15.403-1(b) (i.e., adequate price 
competition, commercial items, prices set by law or regulation or waiver). Also provide data showing the basis for establishing source and 
reasonableness of price. In addition, provide a summary of your cost analysis and a copy of cost or pricing data submitted by the prospective 
source in support of each subcontract, or purchase order that is the lower of either $11.5 million or more, or both more than the pertinent cost or 
pricing data threshold and more than 10 percent of the prime contractor's proposed price. The Contracting Officer may require you to submit cost 
or pricing data in support of proposals in lower amounts. Subcontractor cost or pricing data must be accurate, complete and current as of the 
date of final price agreement, or an earlier date agreed upon by the parties, given on the prime contractor's Certificate of Current Cost or Pricing 
Data. The prime contractor is responsible for updating a prospective subcontractor's data. For standard commercial items fabricated by the 
offeror that are generally stocked in inventory, provide a separate cost breakdown, if priced based on cost. For interorganizational transfers 
priced at cost, provide a separate breakdown of cost elements. Analyze the cost or pricing data and submit the results of your analysis of the 
prospective source's proposal. When submission of a prospective source's cost or pricing data is required as described in this paragraph, it must 
be included along with your own cost or pricing data submission, as part of your own cost or pricing data. You must also submit any other cost or 
pricing data obtained from a subcontractor, either actually or by specific identification, along with the results of any analysis performed on that 
data.  


B. Direct Labor. Provide a time-phased (e.g., monthly, quarterly, etc.) breakdown of labor hours, rates, and cost by appropriate category, and furnish 
bases for estimates.  


C. Indirect Costs. Indicate how you have computed and applied your indirect costs, including cost breakdowns. Show trends and budgetary data to 
provide a basis for evaluating the reasonableness of proposed rates. Indicate the rates used and provide an appropriate explanation.  


D. Other Costs. List all other costs not otherwise included in the categories described above (e.g., special tooling, travel, computer and consultant 
services, preservation, packaging and packing, spoilage and rework, and Federal excise tax on finished articles) and provide bases for pricing.  


E. Royalties. If royalties exceed $1,500, you must provide the following information on a separate page for each separate royalty or license fee:  


(1) Name and address of licensor.  


(2) Date of license agreement.  


(3) Patent numbers.  


(4) Patent application serial numbers, or other basis on which the royalty is payable.  


(5) Brief description (including any part or model numbers of each contract item or component on which the royalty is payable)  


(6) Percentage or dollar rate of royalty per unit.  


(7) Unit price of contract item.  


(8) Number of units.  


(9) Total dollar amount of royalties.  


(10) If specifically requested by the Contracting Officer, a copy of the current license agreement and identification of applicable claims of specific 
patents (see FAR  27.202 and 31.205-37).  


F. Facilities Capital Cost of Money. When you elect to claim facilities capital cost of money as an allowable cost, you must submit Form CASB-CMF 
and show the calculation of the proposed amount (see FAR 31.205-10).  


III. Formats for Submission of Line Item Summaries  


A. New Contracts (including letter contracts).  



http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2015_4.html#wp1208603

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2015_4.html#wp1208430

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2015_4.html#wp1208430

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2031_2.html#wp1095981

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2015_4.html#wp1208430

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2027_2.html#wp1035029

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2031_2.html#wp1096114

http://www.acquisition.gov/comp/far/current/html/Subpart%2031_2.html#wp1095806





Attachment B – FAR Table 15-2 


Page 3 of 4 
 


COST ELEMENTS  PROPOSED CONTRACT ESTIMATE—TOTAL COST  PROPOSED CONTRACT ESTIMATE—
UNIT COST  


REFERENCE  


(1)  (2)  (3)  (4)  


                        


                        


Column     Instruction  


(1)     Enter appropriate cost elements.  


(2)     Enter those necessary and reasonable costs that, in your judgment, will properly be incurred in efficient contract 
performance. When any of the costs in this column have already been incurred (e.g., under a letter contract), 
describe them on an attached supporting page. When preproduction or startup costs are significant, or when 
specifically requested to do so by the Contracting Officer, provide a full identification and explanation of them.  


(3)     Optional, unless required by the Contracting Officer.  


(4)     Identify the attachment in which the information supporting the specific cost element may be found.  


      (Attach separate pages as necessary.)  


                        


B. Change Orders, Modifications, and Claims.  


COST 


ELEMENTS  
ESTIMATED COST OF 


ALL WORK DELETED  
COST OF DELETED 


WORK ALREADY 


PERFORMED  


NET COST TO BE 


DELETED  
COST OF WORK 


ADDED  
NET COST OF 


CHANGE  
REFERENCE  


(1)  (2)  (3)  (4)  (5)  (6)  (7)  


                     


                        


Column     Instruction  


(1)     Enter appropriate cost elements.  


(2)     Include the current estimates of what the cost would have been to complete the deleted work not yet performed 
(not the original proposal estimates), and the cost of deleted work already performed.  


(3)     Include the incurred cost of deleted work already performed, using actuals incurred if possible, or, if actuals are 
not available, estimates from your accounting records. Attach a detailed inventory of work, materials, parts, 
components, and hardware already purchased, manufactured, or performed and deleted by the change, indicating 
the cost and proposed disposition of each line item. Also, if you desire to retain these items or any portion of them, 
indicate the amount offered for them.  


(4)     Enter the net cost to be deleted, which is the estimated cost of all deleted work less the cost of deleted work 
already performed. Column (2) minus Column (3) equals Column (4).  


(5)     Enter your estimate for cost of work added by the change. When nonrecurring costs are significant, or when 
specifically requested to do so by the Contracting Officer, provide a full identification and explanation of them. 
When any of the costs in this column have already been incurred, describe them on an attached supporting 
schedule.  


(6)     Enter the net cost of change, which is the cost of work added, less the net cost to be deleted. Column (5) minus 
Column (4) equals Column (6). When this result is negative, place the amount in parentheses.  


(7)     Identify the attachment in which the information supporting the specific cost element may be found.  


      (Attach separate pages as necessary.)  


                        


C. Price Revision/Redetermination.  


CUTOFF DATE  NUMBER OF UNITS 


COMPLETED  
NUMBER OF UNITS TO 


BE COMPLETED  
CONTRACT 


AMOUNT  
REDERTERMINATION PROPOSAL 


AMOUNT  
DIFFERENCE  


(1)  (2)  (3)  (4)  (5)  (6)  


                  


                        


COST 


ELEMENTS  
INCURRED COST—
PREPRODUCTION  


INCURRED COST—
COMPLETED UNITS  


INCURRED COST—
WORK IN PROGRESS  


TOTAL 


INCURRED COST  
ESTIMATED COST 


TO COMPLETE  
ESTIMATED 


TOTAL COST  
REFERENCE  


(7)  (8)  (9)  (10)  (11)  (12)  (13)  (14)  


                        


(Use as applicable)  


Column     Instruction  
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(1)     Enter the cutoff date required by the contract, if applicable.  


(2)     Enter the number of units completed during the period for which experienced costs of production are being 
submitted.  


(3)     Enter the number of units remaining to be completed under the contract.  


(4)     Enter the cumulative contract amount.  


(5)     Enter your redetermination proposal amount.  


(6)     Enter the difference between the contract amount and the redetermination proposal amount. When this result is 
negative, place the amount in parentheses. Column (4) minus Column (5) equals Column (6).  


(7)     Enter appropriate cost elements. When residual inventory exists, the final costs established under fixed-price-
incentive and fixed-price-redeterminable arrangements should be net of the fair market value of such inventory. In 
support of subcontract costs, submit a listing of all subcontracts subject to repricing action, annotated as to their 
status.  


(8)     Enter all costs incurred under the contract before starting production and other nonrecurring costs (usually 
referred to as startup costs) from your books and records as of the cutoff date. These include such costs as 
preproduction engineering, special plant rearrangement, training program, and any identifiable nonrecurring costs 
such as initial rework, spoilage, pilot runs, etc. In the event the amounts are not segregated in or otherwise 
available from your records, enter in this column your best estimates. Explain the basis for each estimate and how 
the costs are charged on your accounting records (e.g., included in production costs as direct engineering labor, 
charged to manufacturing overhead). Also show how the costs would be allocated to the units at their various 
stages of contract completion.  


(9)     Enter in Column (9) the production costs from your books and records (exclusive of preproduction costs reported 
in Column (8)) of the units completed as of the cutoff date.  


(10)     Enter in Column (10) the costs of work in process as determined from your records or inventories at the cutoff 
date. When the amounts for work in process are not available in your records but reliable estimates for them can 
be made, enter the estimated amounts in Column (10) and enter in column (9) the differences between the total 
incurred costs (exclusive of preproduction costs) as of the cutoff date and these estimates. Explain the basis for 
the estimates, including identification of any provision for experienced or anticipated allowances, such as 
shrinkage, rework, design changes, etc. Furnish experienced unit or lot costs (or labor hours) from inception of 
contract to the cutoff date, improvement curves, and any other available production cost history pertaining to the 
item(s) to which your proposal relates.  


(11)     Enter total incurred costs (Total of Columns (8), (9), and (10)).  


(12)     Enter those necessary and reasonable costs that in your judgment will properly be incurred in completing the 
remaining work to be performed under the contract with respect to the item(s) to which your proposal relates.  


(13)     Enter total estimated cost (Total of Columns (11) and (12)).  


(14)     Identify the attachment in which the information supporting the specific cost element may be found.  


      (Attach separate pages as necessary.)  
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Summary

		ACME Inc

		SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX

		Summary - Total Proposed Costs

				Base Period - FY 2009						Option Year 1						Option Year 2						Option Year 3						Option Year 4						All Years

		Element of Cost		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Total		Reference

		Material				$   3,360.00		$   1,491,840.00				$   3,528.00		$   1,566,432.00				$   3,704.40		$   1,644,753.60				$   3,889.63		$   1,726,995.72				$   4,084.11		$   1,813,344.84		$   8,243,366.16		Schedule A

		Material Overhead		5.60%		188.16		83,543.04		5.60%		197.57		87,720.19		5.60%		207.45		92,106.00		5.60%		217.82		96,711.76		5.60%		228.71		101,547.31		461,628.30		Schedule B

		Direct Labor				63.20		28,060.80				65.42		29,046.48				67.70		30,058.80				70.07		31,111.08				72.53		32,203.32		150,480.48		Schedule C

		Mfg Overhead		18.00%		11.38		5,052.72		18.00%		11.78		5,230.32		20.15%		13.64		6,056.16		18.00%		12.61		5,598.84		17.37%		12.60		5,594.00		27,532.04		Schedule D

		Subtotal				3,622.74		1,608,496.56				3,802.77		1,688,428.99				3,993.19		1,772,974.56				4,190.13		1,860,417.40				4,397.95		1,952,689.47		8,883,006.98

		G&A		15.00%		543.41		241,274.04		15.86%		603.07		267,763.08		16.15%		644.90		286,335.60		15.99%		670.01		297,484.44		15.98%		702.80		312,043.20		1,404,900.36		Schedule E

		Total Cost				4,166.15		1,849,770.60				4,405.84		1,956,192.96				4,638.09		2,059,311.96				4,860.14		2,157,902.16				5,100.75		2,264,733.00		10,287,910.68

		Profit		10.00%		416.62		184,979.28		10.00%		440.58		195,617.52		10.00%		463.81		205,931.64		10.00%		486.01		215,788.44		10.00%		510.08		226,476.00		1,028,792.88

		Total Price				$   4,582.77		$   2,034,749.88				$   4,846.42		$   2,151,810.48				$   5,101.90		$   2,265,243.60				$   5,346.15		$   2,373,690.60				$   5,610.83		$   2,491,209.00		$   11,316,703.56

		Quantity (EAD)						444						444						444						444						444		2,220

		SURGE

				Base Period - FY 2009						Option Year 1						Option Year 2						Option Year 3						Option Year 4						All Years

		Element of Cost		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Rate		Unit Price		Total Amount		Total		Reference

		Material						$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		Schedule A

		Material Overhead		5.60%		$   - 0		$   - 0		5.60%		$   - 0		$   - 0		5.60%		$   - 0		$   - 0		5.60%		$   - 0		$   - 0		5.60%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		Schedules A & B

		Direct Labor						$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0		Schedule C

		Mfg Overhead		18.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		18.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		20.15%		$   - 0		$   - 0		18.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		17.37%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		Schedules C & D

		Subtotal				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		G&A		15.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		15.86%		$   - 0		$   - 0		16.15%		$   - 0		$   - 0		15.99%		$   - 0		$   - 0		15.98%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		Schedule E

		Total Cost				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Profit		10.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		10.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		10.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		10.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		10.00%		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Total Price				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0
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Schedule A - Material

		ACME Inc																												Schedule A

		SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX

		Material

		Bill of Material:

										Base Year				Option Yr 1				Option Yr 2				Option Yr 3				Option Yr 4				Total

								Quantity		Extended

								Per Unit		Price /		Total				Total				Total				Total				Total

		Description		Units		Unit Price		(Note 5)		Unit Price		Material		Unit Price		Material		Unit Price		Material		Unit Price		Material		Unit Price		Material				Notes

		MMMMMMM		sq. yd.		$   1,000.00		2		$   2,000.00		$   888,000.0		$   2,100.00		$   932,400.0		$   2,205.00		$   979,020.0		$   2,315.25		$   1,027,971.0		$   2,431.01		$   1,079,368.4		$   4,906,759.44		1

		MMMMMMM		pcs		$   500.00		2		$   1,000.00		$   444,000.0		$   1,050.00		$   466,200.0		$   1,102.50		$   489,510.0		$   1,157.63		$   513,987.7		$   1,215.51		$   539,686.4		$   2,453,384.16		2

		MMMMMMM		pcs		$   40.00		1		$   40.00		$   17,760.0		$   42.00		$   18,648.0		$   44.10		$   19,580.4		$   46.31		$   20,561.6		$   48.63		$   21,591.7		$   98,141.76		1

		MMMMMMM		pcs		$   300.00		1		$   300.00		$   133,200.0		$   315.00		$   139,860.0		$   330.75		$   146,853.0		$   347.29		$   154,196.8		$   364.65		$   161,904.6		$   736,014.36		2

		MMMMMMM		pcs		$   20.00		1		$   20.00		$   8,880.0		$   21.00		$   9,324.0		$   22.05		$   9,790.2		$   23.15		$   10,278.6		$   24.31		$   10,793.6		$   49,066.44		2

		Total Material								$   3,360.00		$   1,491,840.0		$   3,528.00		$   1,566,432.0		$   3,704.40		$   1,644,753.6		$   3,889.63		$   1,726,995.7		$   4,084.11		$   1,813,344.8		$   8,243,366.16

		EAD Quantity										444				444				444				444				444		2,220

		Cost Escalation												5.00%				5.00%				5.00%				5.00%						3

		Material Overhead		5.60%						$   188.16		$   83,543.04		$   197.57		$   87,720.19		$   207.45		$   92,106.00		$   217.82		$   96,711.76		$   228.71		$   101,547.31		$   461,628.30		4

				(Schedule B)

		Explanatory Notes

		1. These prices are supported by multiple vendor quotes. The proposed prices are those

		provided by the low bidder who was the ACME Corporation in their quotation dated October

		21, 2007. The quotations are included in file "SPM4AD-08-R-XXXX, Vendor Quotations" that

		are available immediately upon request.

		2. These prices are supported by the Halloween edition of the Springs R Us Catalog. This

		catalog is available for audit in the pricing office.

		3. The proposed escalation is based on  ….(PPI, Global Insight recommendations, other reliable forecast index recommendations)

		4.  See Schedule B

		5. The proposed quantities are from the engineering drawings for the shock absorber. This

		drawing is located in file "DAAH01-02-R-0001, Engineering Drawing" and is immediately

		available upon request.
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Schedule B - Material OH

		ACME Inc												Schedule B

		SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX

		Material Overhead

		Material Overhead Expenses		200U

		Total Expense Pool		$2,000,000

		Less Unallowable Costs		40,000

		Net Allowable Expenses		$1,960,000

		Allocation Base

		Total Materials		35,000,000

		Materials Overhead Rate		5.60%

		Explanatory Notes

		1.  The projected manufacturing overhead expenses are based on ………………………….. For the period of ………………

		The supporting data is available immediately upon request.

		2. The same rate is estimated for fiscal years 200X through 20XX. We anticipate minimal

		inflation and a stable business base. The data and analysis supporting this assertion is

		located …………... and is available immediately upon request.

		(Of course it is preferred that Ktr prepare budgetary forecasts to project their expected indirect/overhead

		rates for out years, and to present that information as part of the submission.)
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Schedule C - Labor

		ACME Inc																																												Schedule C

		SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX

		Labor

								Unit				Base Year						Option 1						Option 2						Option 3						Option 4								Total

								Labor				Labor		Unit		Total		Labor		Unit		Total		Labor		Unit		Total		Labor		Unit		Total		Labor		Unit		Total

		Labor Category or Mfg Process						Hours				Rate		Labor		Labor		Rate		Labor		Labor		Rate		Labor		Labor		Rate		Labor		Labor		Rate		Labor		Labor

								(Note 1)				(Note 2)

		Engineering						1.2				$   48.00		$   57.60		$   25,574.40		$   49.68		$   59.62		$   26,471.28		$   51.42		$   61.70		$   27,394.80		$   53.22		$   63.86		$   28,353.84		$   55.08		$   66.10		$   29,348.40				$   137,142.72

		Assembly						0.4				$   14.00		$   5.60		$   2,486.40		$   14.49		$   5.80		$   2,575.20		$   15.00		$   6.00		$   2,664.00		$   15.53		$   6.21		$   2,757.24		$   16.07		$   6.43		$   2,854.92				$   13,337.76

		Total						1.6						$   63.20		$   28,060.80				$   65.42		$   29,046.48				$   67.70		$   30,058.80				$   70.07		$   31,111.08				$   72.53		$   32,203.32				$   150,480.48

		Labor Rate Escalation (Note 2)																3.5%						3.5%						3.5%						3.5%

		EAD Quantities														444						444						444						444						444				2,220

		Mfg. Overhead				(Schedule D)						18.00%		$   11.38		$   5,052.72		18.00%		$   11.78		$   5,230.32		20.15%		$   13.64		$   6,056.16		18.00%		$   12.61		5598.84		17.37%		$   12.60		$   5,594.40				$   27,532.44

		SURGE

								Unit

								Labor				Labor		Total		Base

		Labor Category or Mfg Process						Hours				Rate		Labor		Year						Option 1				Option 2						Option 3				Option 4								Total

		Engineering												$   - 0																														$   - 0

		Assembly												$   - 0																														$   - 0

		Total												$   - 0		$   - 0						$   - 0				$   - 0						$   - 0				$   - 0								$   - 0

		EAD Quantities																																										0

		Explanatory Notes

		1.  All hours proposed are based on ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ( historical actuals for the period of ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, FY 2008 standards,,,,,,,,,,,engineering estimates.)

		The supporting data showing the historical hours and the development of the proposed hours are in the ………………... and is available immediately

		upon request.

		2.  The direct labor rates are based on ,,,,,,,,,,, (actual average rates, standard rates, actual labor rates of specified individuals, etc.) as of

		……………………. and escalated 3.50% percent each year based on ……(historical pay raises, BLS, PPI, etc.) .  The supporting data and

		rate calculations are located ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.and is available immediately upon request.
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Schedule D - Mfg OH

		ACME Inc														Schedule D

		SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX

		Mfg Overhead

		Manufacturing Overhead Expenses		200U		200V		200X		200Y		200Z

		Total Expense Pool		$2,000,000		$2,100,000		$2,200,000		$1,900,000		$1,850,000

		Less Unallowable Costs		200,000		210,000		185,000		190,000		200,000

		Net Allowable Expenses		$1,800,000		$1,890,000		$2,015,000		$1,710,000		$1,650,000

		Allocation Base

		Total Labor Dollars		10,000,000		10,500,000		10,000,000		9,500,000		9,500,000

		Manufacturing Overhead Rate		18.00%		18.00%		20.15%		18.00%		17.37%

		Explanatory Notes

		1.  The projected manufacturing overhead expenses are based on ………………………….. For the period of

		……………… The supporting data is available immediately upon request.

		2. Expense pools and allocation bases are based on projected budgetary forecasts and expected business

		volume. Supporting details are available immediately upon request from the Comptroller.

		(located …………... and is available immediately upon request.)
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Schedule E - G&A

		ACME Inc												Schedule E

		SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX

		G&A

		G&A Expenses

				200U		200V		200X		200Y		200Z

		Total Expense Pool		$7,500,000		$8,000,000		$8,250,000		$8,280,000		$8,200,000

		Less Unallowable Costs		150,000		150000		175000		125000		130000

		Net Allowable Expenses		$7,350,000		$7,850,000		$8,075,000		$8,155,000		$8,070,000

		Allocation Base

		Total Cost Input		$49,000,000		$49,500,000		$50,000,000		$51,000,000		$50,500,000

		G&A Rate		15.00%		15.86%		16.15%		15.99%		15.98%

		Explanatory Notes

		1.  The projected G&A expenses are based on ………………………….. For the period of ………………

		The supporting data is available immediately upon request.

		2. Expense pools and allocation bases are based on projected budgetary forecasts and expected business

		volume. Supporting details are available immediately upon request from the Comptroller.
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PROPOSAL COVER SHEET



(Cost or Pricing Data Required)



1.
Solicitation/Contract/Modification No.:  SPEXXX-13-R-XXXX


2.
ACME Inc


500 East Highway


Washington, DC 20001



3.
Point of Contact 



Jane Doe



Contracts Manager



(202) 555-1212



4. 
Contract Administration Office


Audit Office 



DCMA Baltimore



DCAA
District Branch Office



200 Townsontown Blvd., West


8181 Professional Place



Towson, MD 21204-5299



Landover, MD 20785-2218



(301) 339-4800




(301) 436-2090



5.
Type of Contract Action: New Contract – FFP IQC



6.
Proposed Cost + Profit or Fee = Total:



$10,287,910.68+ $1,028,792.88 = $11,316,703.56


7.
Government Property:


We will not require the use of any Government property in the performance of this work.



8.
Cost Accounting Standards (CAS) and Estimating & Accounting Compliance:


a.  Our organization is NOT subject to the Cost Accounting Standards Board (CASB) Regulations (Public Law 91-379) as amended and FAR Part 30. We have a Small Business Exemption.




b.  This contract action is NOT subject to CAS.  We have a Small Business Exemption.




c.  NO, we have not submitted a CASB Disclosure Statement (CASB DS-1 or 2).




d.  We have NOT been notified that we are or may be in noncompliance with our Disclosure Statement or CAS.




e.  NO aspect of this proposal is inconsistent with our disclosed practices or applicable CAS.



f.  YES, this proposal is consistent with our established estimating and accounting practices and procedures and FAR Part 31, Cost Principles.



9.
 This proposal reflects our estimates and/or actual costs as of this date and conforms with the instructions in FAR 15.403-5(b)(1) and FAR 15.408, Table 15-2. By submitting this proposal, we grant the Contracting Officer and authorized representative(s) the right to examine, at any time before award, those records, which include books, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, regardless of type and form or whether such supporting information is specifically referenced or included in the proposal as the basis for pricing, that will permit an adequate evaluation of the proposed price.


10.
Date __________________________


11.
Signature of authorized representative ___________________________________







     John Doe, President



Information for Contractors








